22‘Jénuary 1974

Dear Har@ld: .

- Just a note to let you know that to date we've received
from lesar two things: 1, the WH Nov. 26 analysisubindex and
particularized claims of executive privilege for supoenaed materials,
and 2, Gore Vidal's thing on E. Howard Hunt in the Dec. 13 issue
of the New York Review of Books. ‘

I believe you also said he was going to zerox the WG
committee staff summary on Hunt which you obtained from Weicker, but
this has not showsd up yet. By all means, don’t press him. I have
some idea of jJust how busy he is. But when and if he doess have time,
we would be glad to have the WG staff summary on Hunt.

Also, please eitler make sure he has been repaid for
any expenses involved in any or all of these things, or let me know
how much is needed. I suspect strongly that the small sum I sent
you recently for these purposes by now must have been used up.
Don't forget , and thanks.

I'11 be writing more quite soon on another matter. Been
a bit tied up with various t@;ngs.

Best,{ . -



